
E-Rate Category 2 FY2020-2021 RFP Questions – 2/17/2020 
 

1. How many controllers does the district currently have that will be upgraded during this project? 
a. The district currently has 2 controllers in a Master/Backup configuration. 

2. What is the current controller model and license count per location? 
a. Aruba 7220 Mobility Controllers 
b. 1024 licenses, 955 in use 

3. What model of AP does the district currently have deployed? 
a. All Aruba 2xx and 3xx series, mostly AP315 

4. Does the district currently utilize ClearPass, ISE or any other RADIUS server for 802.1X 
authentication? 

a. Clearpass 

5. Does the district currently use Airwave or any other software to act as a trap receiver or to show 
heatmaps of the installed locations? 

a. Airwave 


